Pomona Valley Corvette Association General Meeting Minutes Elks Lodge, Ontario, CA July 13, 2021

President: Melonee Vartanian

- a. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m., by President Melonee.
- b. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all in attendance.
- c. Melonee thanked everyone for coming and was happy to see everyone's faces.
- d. The officers introduced themselves for the new members.

Vice President: Paul Cope

- e. Paul will sell the 50/50 tickets from 6:30 p.m. 6:55 p.m. at each monthly meeting.
- f. The 50/50 drawing is worth \$138.00 to the winner and \$137.00 to the Club.

Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- g. Funds in the charity account total \$1,787.99
- h. Funds in the general account total \$2,126.67
- i. Reserve account has a balance of \$21,002.22
 - **i.i.** ACTION: A motion was made by Dave Bratt to accept the Treasurer's report as presented. There was no discussion and the motion was seconded by Kevin Jones. The motion was carried.

Membership: Richard Royall

- j. There were 6 E-Board members and 35 members present at the meeting.
- k. There was 4 guests in attendance, Mike and Lisa Manderville and Calvin and Tina Munoz.

2) Secretary: Gail Boekenoogen

- a. Minutes from the June meeting were emailed to all members and posted.
 - **a.i.** ACTION: A motion was made by Paul Cope to accept the minutes. There was no discussion and the motion was seconded by Doug McElroy. The motion was carried.

Activities: Debbie Jones (Kevin reporting for Debbie)

- b. All activity dates are on the web, please check it for activities. Doug has updated the links section of the web page and has added a link for So. Calif. Car Culture, which lists all car shows for So. Calif. Thanks, Doug, for all your hard work.
- c. Kevin reported on the run and lunch at the Crab Shack. Great weather and fun had by all.
- d. John reported on the Wounded Warriors run to Julian which raised approx. \$1,500 for the warriors to go on a trip to Mt. Rushmore.

- e. We still need people to plan the fourth week social dinners which we are starting up again. Some of the suggested requirements for a venue are separate checks and adequate parking for the cars.
- f. Every Wednesday the mens breakfast is held at Molly's Souper and the women's breakfast is held at Panera Bread.
- g. Melonee is finishing up plans for the Quakes baseball game in August. She noted that two dates that are available are Saturday (which has no car parade, but does have fireworks) or Sunday (which has car parade, but no fireworks). The consensus was the club would prefer Sunday for the car parade. August 22nd is the date she will try to book.
- h. Aug. 14th Rotolo Cruise Night
- i. Aug. 17th Club meeting/ Taco Tuesday
- j. Aug. 24th Dinner has been arranged by Jan and Richard Royall at the Tenderloin in La Verne. This restaurant has moved to a new building in the same parking lot and now has a wine and beer bar so you may want to come early.
- k. Sept. 10-12th Harris Ranch We will drive up Friday and stay at Harris Ranch. Saturday there will be a run to a museum and drive up 198. The girls may opt to stay poolside if they wish.
- 1. Sept. 23-25th Jan and Richard Royall are organizing a run to the 15th annual Prescott Corvette Car Show. In addition to the car show Lonnie and Gloria Unruh have offered to host a dinner at their house.

(7) NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt

- a. The next meeting will be on September 18th in Temecula. If you would like to attend please talk to Dave. The governors get together 3 times a year.
- $b. \quad \text{Dave Bratt is now the NCCC treasurer, Congrats.}$

(8) Representatives:

- Sunshine: Sue Mc Elroy: Sue announced all of the July birthdays and club anniversaries. Sue sent Brian Gresswell a basket as he is recovering from heart surgery. She reported that Gillian Spetnagel is having foot surgery on Friday. Sue also told us that Patti Powers is feeling better.
- Car of the Year: Barry Tutt: Gift cards are being used for the raffle, so car of the year will resume in January. Barry explained that each car will have a different area inspected each meeting.
- Rotolo Rep: Paul Cope reported that this month's cruse night was the largest in 11 years. John Schembari's grandson won \$480 in the 50/50 that night. He reminded members that when they have service Rotolo gives them a 15% discount. He said Rotolo's inventory is increasing.
- NCM: Kevin Jones: Kevin said on July 2nd the National Corvette Museum proudly celebrated the R8C Delivery Program's 14,000th Corvette delivery. The Corvette # 3 won at Lime Rock and Walkins Glen.
- Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey: Phil was not in attendance, but the feeling was everything was running smoothly.
- Homecoming: John Schembari: John will begin contacting the schools August 1. It was

mentioned that people will be called upon to help with the homecomings by carrying the princesses in their car. After they bring in the court the group usually go out to dinner. Paul Cope said he would look into making some new PVCA homecoming pads.

- Webmasters: Paul Cope and Doug McElroy: The website is up and running fine. The link has been updated for car shows. Please tell Doug if you want any links added on the site.
- Christmas Party: Debbie Jones and Sue McElroy: Sue said that she and Debbie are still looking into it and will have more information next meeting.
- Apparel: Dan Borer and Glenda Goff: Dan does a great job of embroidery and transfers on any apparel you may need, including shirts, jackets, sweatshirts, hats and chairs. Please see Dan for anything you may need printed. Glenda does a beautiful job of making everything look beautiful with her Glitzy Designs. Contact Glenda is you would like to order something.
- Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones: They are doing a great job adding pictures and items to Facebook. If you have pictures you would like added, please send them to Debbie.

9) Old Business:

- No new cars this month.
- John Schembari's dog had only 1 puppy which he named Lucky.
- Chris Zwink reported the great news that his brother had finally received a kidney and is doing well recovering at UCLA.

10) New Business:

- Every first Friday of the month is a car show in the Vons parking lot in Via Verde.
- There is a car show in Old Town Glendora on August 21st from 5-10. Although car show entries are full it is still a fun night looking at cars, eating good food, and listening to music under the stars.
- September 11th Cool Cruise in La Verne 9-3
- Congrats to Tom Caton who placed in the top 10 at Rotolo Cruise Night.
- The Elks car show is on October 6th. We hope our members will support this event.
- Paul discussed how another Corvette club showed up to Rotolo Cruise Night in matching shirts. It made a big impression. He asked if members would consider matching shirts as the club used to have them. The consensus was affirmative. Paul will be working on it.
- Our next meeting will be August 17th, the third Tuesday, due to a scheduling conflict with the Elks. Melonee reminded everyone to sign up on the website and to indicate if you will be eating on the comments section as she has to give the Elks the number of people eating.

Raffle:

Raffle and 50/50: Ursula Van Tongeren was the lucky winner of \$138.00. Congratulations!

Adjournment:

With no further business at hand, the meeting was adjourned at 8:28 p.m. by Melonee Vartanian, President.